

July 24, 2025

Project: Replace five existing Packaged Rooftop Units.

Depue Mechanical is pleased to submit our proposal to provide the following proposal for the above referenced work.

****Units being replaced is as follows:**

Trane 25 Ton RTU Serial# Z50101247D
Trane 20 Ton RTU Serial# Z50100920D
Trane 17.5 Ton RTU Serial# Z50100951D
Trane 20 Ton RTU Serial# Z50100959D
Trane 12.5 Ton RTU Serial# R44101526D

Scope of Work:

- Recover refrigerant and dispose of per EPA recommendations.
- Disconnect the existing line voltage electrical, low voltage control wiring and gas piping of all units.
- Remove existing unit from roof and dispose of via recycling method.
- Provide and install:
 - Trane 25-ton packaged rooftop unit Model# YHK300A4S0H
 - Low leak economizer W/ powered exhaust & Hailguards
 - (2) Trane 20-ton packaged rooftop unit Model# YHK240A4S0H
 - (2) Low leak economizer W/ powered exhaust & Hailguards
 - Trane 17.5-ton packaged rooftop unit Model# YHK210A4S0L
 - Low leak economizer W/ powered exhaust & Hailguards
 - Trane 12.5-ton packaged rooftop unit Model# YSK150A4S0H
 - Low leak economizer W/ powered exhaust & Hailguards
- Re connect electrical, gas piping and control wiring above the roof level to tie into new unit.
- Remove and replace (5) disconnects with (5) new NEMA-3R Weatherproof fused disconnects.
- Provide and install (5) Conventional 2 Stage Heat/Cool Thermostats.
- Supply and install new condensate drain traps on all units.
- Provide crane needed for lifting of equipment.
- Upon completion provide a startup and check for proper operation.

Total cost for the above: \$274,610.00

Qualifications & Exclusions:

1. All work to be completed during normal working hours (Mon-Fri; 7am – 3:30pm).
2. Permits, bonding, and fees unless otherwise stated are excluded.
3. Any work not mentioned above is not included and will be quoted additionally.
4. Sales Tax is included. If work is tax exempt – Owner is to furnish appropriate documentation to support evidence that project/owner is "Tax Exempt"
5. Payment due within 30 days of completion and will be subject to 3%/month fine thereafter.

Thank you for allowing us to bid the above and if you have any questions please contact Alex Sanchez at 630-818-6534.

Respectfully submitted,

A solid black rectangular box used to redact the signature of Alex Sanchez.

Alex Sanchez
Depue Mechanical

Accepted by Signature: _____

Printed Name: _____

Date: _____